Public Document Pack

ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL * Ashfield

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Council Offices,
Urban Road,
Kirkby in Ashfield
Nottingham
NG17 8DA

Agenda

Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Tuesday, 6th December, 2016

Time: 10.00 am

Council Chamber, Council Offices, Urban Road,

VenUe: irkby-in-Ashfield

For any further information please contact:
Lynn Cain

l.cain@ashfield-dc.gov.uk

01623 457317

If you require an adjustment to enable you to participate or access the meeting, please
contact the Democratic Services team at least 48 hours before the meeting.



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Membership
Chairman: Councillor Mike Smith
Councillors:
Tony Brewer Robert Sears-Piccavey

Paul Roberts (substitute)

FILMING/AUDIO RECORDING NOTICE

This meeting may be subject to filming or audio recording. If you have any queries
regarding this, please contact Members’ Services on 01623 457317.

SUMMONS

You are hereby requested to attend a meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee to be held
at the time/place and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the
business set out below.

-

R. Mitchell
Chief Executive



AGENDA

To receive apologies for absence, if any.

Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Non
Disclosable/Pecuniary/Other Interests.

Hearing for Variation to a Premise Licence at ‘Ego at Old
Ashfields’, Sutton Road, Kirkby in Ashfield, Nottingham.

Page



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT CONTESTED HEARINGS

In relation to applications for:

(a) Premises Licences - new applications (s17), variations (s34 & s37) and transfers (s42)
(b) Club Certificates - new applications (s72) and variations (s84)

(c) Personal Licences - new applications and renewals (s117)

(d) Counter Notices following a Temporary Event Notice (s104)

1. The Chairman will introduce himself, other members and officers. ]

2. The Chair will also ask the Applicant, Interested Persons and the Responsible |:|
Authorities to introduce themselves, and any witnesses they may wish to call.

3. The Chair/relevant officer will explain to the parties the procedure to be followed. ]
(See points 4 - 10 inclusive)

4. The proceedings will commence with Licensing Officer outlining the reason(s) for the
hearing, and stating whether any representations have been withdrawn.

5. The Applicant will be asked to present their case. The order for asking questions at the |:|
end of the Applicant’s presentation will be:

e Responsible Authorities;
e Interested Parties;

e Members of the Sub-Committee, either on their own behalf or through the Legal
Adviser.

6. Where witnesses are called each witness will give their evidence and then be open to
guestioning in the order as above.

7. Other parties, i.e. Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties, if applicable, and in
that order, will then be given an opportunity to present their representations.

Ininl

8. Once the representations have been presented and any evidence given, there will be
an opportunity for questions to be asked, by;

e Responsible Authorities to each other (only exceptionally if needed for
clarification);

e Interested Parties;

e The Applicant;

e Members of the Sub-Committee, either on their own behalf or through the
Legal Adviser;

9. Once all the evidence has been presented the Responsible Authorities and Interested |:|
Parties, if applicable, will have the opportunity to sum up their objections in the same
order as they presented their case. No new evidence may be presented at this point.

10. Finally the applicant(s) will sum up their case. Again no new evidence may be |:|
presented.

Page 5



11.

12.

13.

NB:

The Chair will enquire if all parties have said everything they wish to and ask if there |:|
are any legal matters that need to be clarified. The Sub-Committee will then withdraw

to deliberate in private, and will be accompanied by the Legal Adviser. The decision

shall be arrived at by the Sub-Committee alone.

In most cases the Sub-Committee will make its determination at the conclusion of the | |
hearing, and the pronouncement of that determination shall be made in public. This will
be subsequently notified in writing with reasons in accordance with the Regulations.

Where the Sub-Committee is not required to make its decision at the conclusion of the | |
hearing, and it chooses not to do so, it will make its decision within 5 working days of
the last day of the hearing, and will notify that decision without unreasonable delay.

There are now only two instances where a decision is required at the conclusion of the
hearing; firstly a counter notice in relation to a Temporary Event Notice (s105), and secondly
a review following a closure order (s167). In all other cases the Sub-Committee has up to
5 working days to reach its decision, but for practical purposes it will generally be made
immediately following the hearing.

Page 6



aAshfieId

DISTRICT COUNCIL

TUESDAY 6 DECEMBER

Report To: LICENSING COMMITTEE | Date: 2016
HEARING FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE, EGO AT

Heading: OLD ASHFIELDS, SUTTON ROAD, KIRKBY-IN-ASHFIELD,
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE NG17 8HX

Portfolio Holder: ENVIRONMENT

Ward/s: LEAMINGTON

Key Decision: NO

Subject To Call-In: NO

Purpose Of Report

Members to consider evidence produced at a public hearing for variation of a premise licence
application for Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17
8HX and determine the application by taking such of the steps set out below as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Recommendation(s)

Members to consider and make an informed decision to grant or refuse the variation of a
premise licence on evidence heard at the hearing. Members may wish to attach conditions to
any licence granted that are appropriate to support the Licensing Objectives.

Reasons For Recommendation(s)

Members must consider all evidence offered at the Hearing and make a unbiased decision on
the evidence offered, the Home office guidance and the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy.

Alternative Options Considered (With Reasons Why Not Adopted)

None

Detailed Information

The Licensing Act 2003 came in to force in September 2005.

It passed the powers to the Local Authority to licence premises for any of the following
licensable activities :-

Page 7




A) The sale by retail of alcohol

B) The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club or to the order of a member of the club
C) The provision of regulated entertainment

D) The provision of late night refreshment

The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so
that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.

However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. These
are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work.

Section 18 of the 2003 Act, allows interested persons, and responsible authorities, to
make representations in favour or against the grant or variation of a premises licence.

Should valid representations be received a public hearing must be held within 20 working
days following the end of the representation period.

On the 17 October 2016, an application was received for a variation to the Premises
Licence for Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17
8HX. The application is attached within the hearing file, at Appendix A.

During the 28 day representation period the Licensing Team received nine valid
representations against the application for variation of the premise licence from residents
of Kirkby-In- Ashfield, and Sutton-In-Ashfield contained in the file attached.

Representations have been received from nine Interested Persons. No other
representations, were received from other Responsible Authorities.

The current Premise Licence (number PR/05129v19) is attached at appendix B.

Implications

Corporate Plan:
Licensing Act 2003 is a statutory duty of the Council.

Ensuring that Premises and Clubs operate with the correct Licence, having regard to the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy on alcohol licensing, will contribute towards the reduct
of crime and disorder within the district and to improve community safety and environmental
quality.

Legal:
Page 8



Legal advice will be given at the hearing

Finance:
Information Only

No financial implications for the Council.

This report is effective from 6/12/2016 and has the following financial implications:

Budget Area Implication

None

General Fund — Revenue Budget
None

General Fund — Capital

Programme
None

Housing Revenue Account —

Revenue Budget
None

Housing Revenue Account —
Capital Programme

Human Resources / Equality and Diversity:

Information Only

There are no direct HR implications contained within this report
Information Only

Statutory requirement of the Licensing Act 2003, there no diversity or equality implications

Other Implications:

None

Reason(s) for Urgency (if applicable):

Not applicable

Page 9



Background Papers

None

Report Author and Contact Officer

Peter Barrow — Licensing Policy Officer
01623 457513
p.barrow@ashfield-dc.gov.uk

Rob Mitchell
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Page 10



THE LICENSING ACT 2003
THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

The Licensing Authority MUST carry out its function so as to promote the four
Licensing Objectives, namely:-

1.

2.

3.

4.

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
Prevention of public nuisance;

The protection of children from harm.

Each of the Licensing Objectives must be given equal weight, these
objectives are:-

a. The ONLY matters which are relevant to an application for a licence;

b. The ONLY grounds upon which relevant representations to an
application can be made;

C. The ONLY grounds on which an application can be refused or on
which conditions can be imposed on a licence.

OPTIONS

The Licensing Authority has the following options in cases where relevant
representations have been made:-

Grant the Licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the
Operating Schedule;

Exclude from the Licence any of the Licensable activities to which the
application relates;

Refuse to specify a person in the Licence as the Designated Premises
Supervisor;

Grant the Licence subject to different conditions and/ or different
licensable activities for different parts of the premises;

Refused to Grant.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Page 1 of 2

Name:

Ego Restaurants Limited

Address:

2"d Floor

St Georges House
St Georges Road
Bolton

Lancashire

BL1 2DD

Premises Applied For:

Ego at Old Ashfield
Sutton Road
Kirkby-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 8HX

Licensable Activities Applied For:

Variations to:
Live Music
Recorded Music

Anything similar to Live Music, Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshments
Supply of Alcohol
Opening Hours

Variation(s) Applied For:

Variations to:

To amend the hours of licensable activities and opening

hours
To amend the layout of the premises
To amend the conditions

Hours Applied For:

See next page for full details

Representations in writing by:
Nine Interested Persons

Grounds:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Page 13

LAO3/FORM1/PL/VPL




Page 2 of 2

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Activities /Days Hours Activities /Days Hours Extra
Current Applied For finishing

Time

Live Music Live Music

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 20.00 —23.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.00 + 30

Fri, Sat 20.00 — 23.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00 — 01.00 +1.30

Record Music Record Music

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 20.00 —23.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.00 + 30

Fri, Sat 20.00 — 23.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00 - 01.00 +1.30

Similar to Live Music and Similar to Live Music and

Record Music Record Music

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 20.00 —23.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.00 + 30

Fri, Sat 20.00 — 23.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00 - 01.00 +1.30

Late Night Refreshment Late Night Refreshment

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 23.00 - 23.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 23.00 — 00.00 + 30

Fri, Sat 23.00 — 23.30 | Fri, Sat 23.00 - 01.00 +1.30

Supply of Alcohol Supply of Alcohol

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 11.00 — 00.00 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.00 None

Fri, Sat 11.00 - 01.00 | Fri, Sat 09.00 — 01.00 None

Opening Hours Opening Hours

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 07.00 — 00.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.30 None

Fri, Sat 07.00 - 01.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00 - 01.30 None

Activities /Days Hours Activities /Days Hours Extra

Current Applied For Starting

Time

Live Music Live Music

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 20.00 — 23.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.00 +11.00 *

Fri, Sat 20.00 — 23.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00 - 01.00 +11.00 *

Record Music Record Music

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 20.00 — 23.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.00 +11.00 *

Fri, Sat 20.00 — 23.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00 - 01.00 +11.00 *

Similar to Live Music and Similar to Live Music and

Record Music Record Music

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 20.00 —23.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 - 00.00 |+ 11.00*

Fri, Sat 20.00 — 23.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00-01.00 |+ 11.00*

Supply of Alcohol Supply of Alcohol

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 11.00 — 00.00 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.00 +2.00

Fri, Sat 11.00 - 01.00 | Fri, Sat 09.00 - 01.00 +2.00

Opening Hours Opening Hours

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 07.00 — 00.30 | Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Sun | 09.00 — 00.30 - 2.00

Fri, Sat 07.00 —01.30 | Fri, Sat 09.00 - 01.30 - 2.00

* The revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act, require Regulated
Entertainment of Live Music, Record Music and anything similar to be deregulated up to 23.00.

Page 14

LAO3/FORM1/PL/VPL




Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are in side the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary. : _

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

- (Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PR/05128

Part 1 — Premises Detalls

Postal address of premises or, If none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Ego at Old Ashfields
Sutton Road
Kirkby-in-Ashfield

Post town | Nottingham Post code | NG17 8HX

Telephone number at premises (if any) |

Non-domestic rateable value of ‘
premises £61,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Detalls

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address If
different from premises
address

Post Town [ Postcode

Page 15



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you Want_ the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possibla? E

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | Day |M°mh| Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please see guidance note
1)

To amend the hours for the provision of licensable activities.
To amend the conditions, restrictions and limitations applicable to the licence.

To amend the layout of the premises as shown on the plan submitted in support of the
application numbered EFBR1 1204.J dated 08/09/2016.

If your proposed variation would mean that 8,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

Page 16




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Provi of ated ente me

a)
b)
c)
d)
8)
f
9)
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, flll in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill In box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill In box G)

anything of a similar description fo that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, flll in box H)

Prov(sion of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill In box J)

Inall cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 17

Please tick yes

MEHOHMEOOOD



A

Plays -

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

DCay |Start Finigh

il t rfo of a play take plac
indoors or outdoors or both —please tick | Indoors | [ ]
(please read guidance note 2) —

Outdoors | [__]

Both . |[]

Mon

Please give further detalils here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
!

Wed any seasonal variati r performin 8 (please
e read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri on stand in ere yo (0 use t
B S of sla Ifferent ti those listed

_ n the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat

Sun _ T

Page 18



Films

Standard, days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Wiil i I fa
doors or outdoors or both —~ please tick Indoors |:|

(please read guidance note 2).
Outdoors | [ ]

Day |Stat |Finlsh Both - |[]
Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guldance note 3)
Tue
‘Wed State any seasonal varlations for the exhibition of films
—| (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non dard timings, Where you | o e premi
= —| for the ion of film rent times to th isted In
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun r

Page 19



c

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidanca note 6)

Piease glve further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start- | Finish

Mon |

Tue piate any seasonal variaf
------ i SEe (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standar ngs. Where ndtou mises
——————— {or indoor spo. at diffe tot i

th | on the left, please (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat N

Sun -

Page 20




D

Boxing or wrestling | the boxing or wrestling ente nt '
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
guidance note 8) Outtdoors D
Day |Start | Finish Both ]
Mon se detail (pleass read guldance note 3)
| S |
Tue
Wed any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestlin
----- —| entertalnment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur |
Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intang fo use the premises
e ey or boxin tiing e
B those listed in the column on the jeft, plaase list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
sun | o

Page 21




E

Live music 1 orma live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please | INdoors [x]
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2) —_—
guidance note 6) Outdoors D
Dey |Stant | Finish Both 1
Mon | 09:00 00;00 | Please give fyrther detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
[ —{ Occaslonal unamplified and amplified music provided by solo
= _ artists, duos or groups at various times during licensed hours.
Tue | 09:00- | 00:00
Wed 09:00 | 00:00 te easonal variations for the perfo ofli
e - music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 09:00 | 00:00
Fri 09:00 | 01:00 e J end to ue
' = mnzmmmw_mmm:mm_mpss
| listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
Sat 09:00 | 01:00 '| guidance note 5)
R If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
sun | oo 00 | 00:00 times on the day when British summertime commences.,

From the standard start timing on 31st December to the standard
start timing on 1st January.

Page 22




F

Recorded music WIll the plaving of recorded muslc take '
Standard days and | place Indoors or outdoors or both - pleage | INdoors | [x]
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2) ——
guidance note 6) Outdoors |_'—_|
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 08:00 | 00:00 ive fu lls here (please read guldance note 3)
——— s Occaswnal amplified music at various times during licensed hours.
Tue | 08:00 | oo: 00
Wed | 09:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 09:00 | 00:00
Fri 09:00 | 01 oo on 8 timings. Intend tou e premises
S e he playi cord usI different tim those
| llﬂed In the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 0900 01 00 guidance note 5)
B If appiicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
Sun | 09:00 | 00:00 times on the day when British summertime commences.
o From the standard start timing on 31st December to the standard
start timing on 1st January.

Page 23



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guldance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

nce of o

i

Wi p performs nce take p |
Indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors D

(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors |:]
]

| Both

Mon

‘Please give further detalis here (please read ghidanoe note 3)

Tue
Wed State any seasol iatlons for the performance of dan
| (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
|
Fi | ' ns s, inte se the promises
pe— i -| for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please ligt (please read guidance note
Sat 9)
|
Sun i
|

10
Page 24




H

Anything of a similar | Please ¢
description to that be providing
falling within (e), (f) or | Spscialist performance works.
(@)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day |Start | Finish | Will this entertalnment take place indoors Indoors | [x]
Qr outdoors or both — please tick (please _
Mon 09:00 | 00:00 | read guidance note 2) Outdoors | [_|
Both ]
Tue 09: oo oo 00 Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
- ————— Occasional works by specialist solo or multiple performance at
| ' various times during licensed hours.
Wed | 09:00 | 00:00
Thur | (o . State anx seasonal variations for gnggﬂg!nmgn of a similar
Eg_ﬁ . OD.QQ on to that falling within (e (please read
gmdance note 4)
Fri | og:00 | 01:00
Sat Non imings. Wher o use the premi
08:00- | 01:00 | ¢or the entertatn a similar descripti fallln
within {e different times to th listed In the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
09:00 | 00:0G | times on the day when British summertime commences.
From the standard start timing on 31st December to the standard
start timing on 1st January.

11
Page 25




Late night

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Tue |23.00 | 00:00

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ‘ [x]
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) T
timings (please read

| guidance note 6) b iy _ D
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon | 23.00 | 00:00 | Please glve furth lis here (please read guidance note 3)

| Provision of hot food and hot drinks to mest customer

requirements.

Wed ' | 23.00 | 00:00

Thur | 23.00 | 00:00

| ST

te any season riations fi on of igh
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 23.00 | 01:00

[sat |23.00 |o01:00

sun | 2300 | 00:00

‘start iming on 1st January.

on dard timings. Where you intend t @ the pre 8
for the slon te ni t ifferant times

t ted In the column on the lease list (please
read guidance note 5)

if applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime commencas.

From the standard start timing on 31st December to the standard

12
Page 26



J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day |Start | Finish

he su of alcohol be for ' On the '
consumption (Ploase tick box) (please read premises | [l

guidance note 7) Oofte | —
premises D

Both ]|

Mon | 08:00 | 00:00

Tue |09:00 | 00:00

Wed | 09:00 | 00:00

l

State any seasonal variations for the sunply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

L

Thur | 09:00 | 00:00

Fri [ o0e:00 | 01:00

Sat | 00:00 | 01:00

Sun i 09:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

If applicable, an additiona! hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime commences.

From the standard start timing on 31st December to the standard
start timing on 1st January.

K

Please highlight any adult entertalnment or services, activitles, other entertainment or
matters anclilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read gulidancs note 8)

As far as the applicant is aware none of the proposed activities should give rise to concemn in

respect of childrsen.

13
Page 27



L

Hours premises are MW (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 00:30

Tue | 08:00 | 00:30

Wed |09:00 | 00:30

N ndard 8. W ou intend the premises t
1 enen to the publjc at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 09:00 | 00:30 | cojumn on the left, pleass list (please read guidance note 5}

= -{ An additional 30 minutes after the non-standard finish timings for
Fri 09:00 | 01:30 | the licensable activities.

Sat | 0g:00 | 01:30

Sun | 08:00 | 00:30

e —

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

All conditions contained under annex 2 of the Premises Licence and io replace with the
reworded conditlons set out in the operating schedule aftached.

14
Page 28



Please tick yes

® | have enclosed the premises licence

® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

[X]
[

Reasons why | have falled to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises
licence

15
Page 29




. M Describs any additional steps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objsctives
as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c.d, o) (please read guldance note 9)

The licensing objectives have been carsfully considered in the light of the proposed variation
taking account of the premises and their location.

The proposed variation will promote the licensing objectlves in accordance with the Section
182 Gutidance,

The premises will operate in accordance with ali ralevant legislation.

Detalls of any measures considered necessary to promote the licensing objectives are
contained under the relevant objective below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be instalied and maintained at the premises
and operated with cameras. All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shalk:-

e Be of evidential quality.

* Indicate the correct time and date.

s Be retained for a period of 31 consecutive days.
Images shall be made available for mspectlon by the police or relevant officer of the licensing
authority at all reasonable times. All images downloaded from the CCTV system must be
provided in a format that can be viewed on readily available equipment without the need for
speciallst software.
A proof of age policy will operats In retation to relevant licensable activities.
Drinking outside the premises by customers shall not be allowed after 23:00 hours on any
day.

¢) Public safety

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
public safety objective including, but not limited to, the Health & Safety At Work etc Act 1974
and associated regulations, the Food Safety Act 1990, the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)
Order 2005 and the Disability discrimination Act 1975.

Clear notices shall be prominently displayed requesting customers to leave the premises and
the area In a quiet and orderly manner.

The necessary fire safety precautions will be installed and maintained.

d) The prevention of public nulsance

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
public nuisance objective including but not limited to the Environmental Protection Act 1890
and the Noise Act 1996. '

Clear notices shall be prominently displayed requesting customers to leave the premises and
the area In a quiet and orderly manner.

The premises will be adequately ventilated to prevent nuisancs. .

Arrangamants will be made for the storage and disposal of refuse which do not cause a
nuisance.

Any noise from the licensable activities provided will be monitored in order to prevent
nuisance.

Doors shall be kept closed during amplified musical regulated entertainment except for
access and egress and in the event of an emergency.

16
Page 30




8) The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate in accordance will all refevant legisiation which promotes the
-protection of children objective. , .

A proof of age policy will operate in relation to the relevant licensable activities.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the protection of children
objective. _ '
Non-aicoholic drinks wilt be available,

Please tick yes
¢. | have made or enclosed payment of the fee [x]
* |have sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ]
-others where applicable
*  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application _ x]
® Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of !t or e*planatlbn [x]
® | understand that if | do not comply with the ebove requiréments my appiication =]

will be rejected

IT'IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5~ Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of épplicant (the ci_:rrent premises licence hoider) or applicant's solicitor
or other duly authorised agent (See guldance note 11). If signing on behalf of the-
applicant please state in what capacity. ' ’ '

1

Signature.
Date 17 October 2016
Capacity Applicant's solicitor

Where the premises licence Is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant {the current
premisges licence holder) or 2™ applicant's sollcitor or otheér authorised agent (pleass
read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state In what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

17

Page 31




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this.application (please read guidance note 13)

Licensing Dapartmant
Fraser Brown

84 Friar Lans
Nottingham

Post town | Nottingham [ Post code | NG16ED

Telephone number (If any) ] 0115 9888716

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your ¢-mall address {optional)
|scar@fraserbrown.com

Notes for Guldance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives,
Where your application includes off-suppiles of alecoho! and you Intend to provide a
place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where
the place will be and Its proximity to the premises. . .

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure pleasa tick as appropriate. Indoors.

may inciude a tent, .

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give

relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be

amplifled or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days

during the summer months.

[For example (but not exclusively), where, you wish the activity to go-on longer on a

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of

the week when you intend the premises to be used for the. actlvity

if you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if

you wish psople to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises

please tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything Intended to occur at the premises or anclllary
to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children,
regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, fims for restricted age groups,
the presence of gaming machines. . = -

9. Pleasa list here steps you will take to promote all four Iloensmg objectlves together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
thet they have actual authorityto doso,

12, Where thera is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

o

."!‘-"’!'-“:h

18

Page 32




.u...._d__ba#
abtretp oy afns pue Auo sagedipw g (sarby Apedey Buspnpu)} suogamBas
sued Buisusoy s Aq pannba Yu § g ued AN Lo LMo [ERP Auy

SeuonnyY ayqEuodsay Jo Siawminbal yym aouSpITDe W
afiuep o Pa{gns S Juswdinbs Aaes B pud Ayges asy ai Jo LoReD; L

"oycore Jo Addns s Jo) Pash Sq oy AT - EERD

Euicaﬁugtgﬂaa_?ﬂ_ﬂs&wﬂ-l

Buggl) SnmBrmry x
AdIBIV) O B

L

“RMLssTLYR WB Ry

w & o

iy} smagy) anag) -

—T

L ylod e
Co B L

ang

lﬁ IR

- A -~

e 4l

Page 33



WL VR S HAN __ To-our

Ll ] | ]| o —
= WVId LNOAYT SREHOS GE60J0M

L

WHe L

TELHSY NI 25w i

ey S

i
T

QLT ANV SPE R A0 sy
! s

P, s i
A1yt SO D SICAS N - 5=

dpymieupd uBeepal sy

e

I.z;.i,i..r.t...
[T -

_Il.lll_

LG s el

ZiiE]

i

Page 34

TR0




TAshfieId

The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence and Club Premises Certificates)

Regulations 2005

Schedule 12 - Part A
PREMISES LICENCE

Premises Licence Number

PR/05129V19

Address Ego at Old Ashfields
Sutton Road
Kirkby-in-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
Postcode NG17 8HX

Telephone Number

01623 557943

Where the Licence is time limited

Not Applicable

the dates
Licensable activities authorised by | Sale by Retail of Alcohol
the Licence Provision of Regulated Entertainment

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Times the Licence authorises the
carrying out of the licensable
activities

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Friday
Saturday & Sunday

11.00 to 00.00
00.00to 01.00 11.00 to 00.00

Seasonal Variation
New Year’s Eve terminal hour extended until 01.00 the
following day

Provision of Regulated Entertainment

Live Music, Recorded Music and anything similar to
Live Music, Recorded Music, all indoors only.
Monday to Sunday 20.00 to 23.30

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23.00 to 23.30

Opening hours of the premises

00.00 to 00.30 07.00 to 00.00
00.00 to 01.30 07.00 to 00.00

Monday to Friday
Saturday & Sunday

Seasonal Variations
The premises will close %2 an hour after the end of the
Seasonal Variation above

Where the Licence authorises
supplies of alcohol whether these
are on and/or off supplies

Sale by Retail of Alcohol ON and OFF the premises

Page 35




Name (registered) address,
telephone number and e-mail of

the holder of the premises licence

Ego Restaurants Limited
2"d Floor, St Georges House
St Georges road

Bolton
Lancashire
BL1 2DD
Registered number of holder
(company/charity number) where | 03684077

applicable

Name, address and telephone
number of the designated
premises supervisor, where the
Premises Licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

Brian Abbott

Personal licence number and
issuing authority of personal
licence held by the designated
premises supervisor, where the
Premises Licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

SDDC 008043

South Derbyshire District Council

Page 36




ANNEX 1
Mandatory Conditions

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL (Section 19)

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence -

A. at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of it; or
B. at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol made under this premises licence must be made or authorised by
a person who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014
In force from 15t October 2014 - Mandatory Licensing Conditions

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Page 37



3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an

age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

() beer or cider: %2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014
28 May 2014

1.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1

@) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979.

(b) “permitted price is the price found by applying the formula — P =D + (DxV)
where:

0] P is the permitted price

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

Page 38



(€)

(d)

(€)

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol:

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence —

0] The holder of the premises licence,

(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(i)  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

“‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member of officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

“valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by the sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which takes place before the expiry of the period 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Page 39



ANNEX 2
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

. Signs are to be erected and placed in a prominent position to remind customers to
leave in a quiet and considerate manner.

. Persons under the age of 18 shall not be permitted to enter or remain on the
premises after 21.00, unless taking a table meal.

. Children are not permitted in the bar area or near gaming machines.

. To maintain CCTV cameras, monitors and recording equipment in accordance with
Police recommendations. All video tapes or digital images to be retained for a
minimum of 31 days and made available for inspection by the police or relevant
officers of the Licensing Authority at all reasonable times.

. Doors must be kept closed during regulated entertainment except for access,
egress or in an emergency.

. Drinking outside the premise must cease at 23.00.

Page 40



ANNEX 3
Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

None

Page 41



ANNEX 4
Plans

See attached

Page 42



LICENSING ACT 2003 - Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 8HX

SUMMARY TABLE OF REPRESENTATIONS BY INTERESTED PARTIES

Page 1 of 3

NAME ADDRESS DATE NATURE PUBLIC PUBLIC | CRIME AND PROTECTION OF
RECD NUISANCE | SAFETY | DISORDER CHILDREN
Mr D Cooke 204 Kirkby Road Noise from
Sutton-In-Ashfield entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers
NG17 2AN 11/11/2016 entering/leaving, J
and general usage
D of the property i.e.
Q class bottle bins.
AKirk 191 Kirkby Road Noise from v
w Sutton-In-Ashfield entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers
NG17 1GQ 11/11/2016 entering/leaving,
and general usage
of the property i.e.
class bottle bins.
Mr & Mrs Meads 2 Oakfield Avenue Noise from \/
Kirkby-In-Ashfield entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers
NG17 8HU 11/11/2016 entering/leaving,
and general usage
of the property i.e.
class bottle bins.
C Morris 187 Kirkby Road Noise from ‘/
Suttpn-ln-AshfleId 11/11/2016 entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers

NG17 1GQ

entering/leaving,
and general usage




LICENSING ACT 2003 - Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 8HX

Page 2 of 3
NAME ADDRESS DATE NATURE PUBLIC PUBLIC | CRIME AND PROTECTION OF
RECD NUISANCE | SAFETY | DISORDER CHILDREN
of the property i.e.
class bottle bins.
Mr M J Neary 215 Suton Road Noise from ‘/
Kirkby-In-Ashfield entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers
NG17 8HX 11/11/2016 entering/leaving,
and general usage
of the property i.e.
class bottle bins.
MrDJ&MrsSJ | 209 Sutton Road Noise from v
Roe Kirkby-In-Ashfield entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers
NG17 8HX 11/11/2016 entering/leaving,
Y] and general usage
& of the property i.e.
? class bottle bins.
Mhiss E Sellars 193 Kirkby Road Noise from \/
Sutton-In-Ashfield entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers
NG17 1GQ 11/11/2016 entering/leaving,
and general usage
of the property i.e.
class bottle bins.
MrD M & Mrs P B | 206 Kirkby Road Noise from v
Smith Sutton-In-Ashfield entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers
NG17 1GP 11/11/2016 entering/leaving,
and general usage
of the property i.e.
class bottle bins.
J M Stephens & 207 Sutton Road Noise from J
Mrs T Stephens Kirkby-In-Ashfield 11/11/2016 | entertainment,
Nottinghamshire customers

NG17 1HX

entering/leaving,




LICENSING ACT 2003 - Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 8HX

Page 3 of 3
NAME ADDRESS DATE NATURE PUBLIC PUBLIC | CRIME AND PROTECTION OF
REC'D NUISANCE | SAFETY | DISORDER CHILDREN

and general usage
of the property i.e.
class bottle bins.

Gy abed




This page is intentionally left blank



J.Lindley

e
From: Rhodes-Best, Susan <susan.rhodes-best@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2016 13:34
To: Licensing; J.Lindley
Ce: Ansty, Catherine
Subject: Ego at the Old Ashfield, Sutton Road, Kirkby.

Good afternoon,

Nottinghamshire Police have received an application to vary the premise licence for Ego at the Old Ashfield, Sutton
Road, Kirkby. We have no comments with regards to this application.

Regards
Susie

Susie Rhodes-Best

Senior Licensing Officer

County Liquor Licensing

Mansfield Police Station

Great Central Road

Mansfield

Nottinghamshire

NG18 2HQ,

101 (8053378) .
susan.rhodes-best@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk

Unless otherwise stated please treat as restricted

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Nottinghamshire Police
monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is intended for the
addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of
the content may be uniawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail should
constitute a legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed herein necessarily represent
official policy.

Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by visiting www.nottinghamshire police.uk

1
Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Mf ? Mr_j def

1 Oaktreld Ave
Licensing Team kHKbL/ m AShhdd

'Environment Directorate
Ashfield District Council
Urban Road Notts

FTA. M. Poter Barow NGIT BHY -

Date:.

To the Liceneing Team,

Following my review of the request of Full Variation of the license for "EGO at the
old Ashflelds® bar and restaurant, | hereby enciose my representations against
the proposed variation on grounds of public nulsance. The licensing office should
not allow the Full Varlation application to proceed In Its current form, and | wish fo
explain my reasons below. :

My property Is within 50 metere of the 'EGO’ establishment and the
owners/licenses must be aware that their buliding Is In very ciose vicinity to many
private housing dwellings and that noise ‘travels' for long distances, especislly. at
nightimes and late evening. To allow an extansion to the current closing time (12
midnight) to 01.30am and allowing for music (recorded or live) to be heard untll
1am Is unacceptable.

Within the application the licenses does highlight that notices will be placed
around the property asking patrons fo axit the premise quletly and that the doors
will ba cloeed (except for access/egress) when music Is piayed (live or recordec).
However, It will be virtually Impossible for the licensee to police a quiet departure
of their patrons at 01.30 hours. It Is inevitable thet nolse will be generated weil .
after 01.30 am due to the opening/closing of cars doors, people talking and
talking/shouting their goodbyss and taxis engine nolse and sounding their homs
to attract the attention of their fares. | also appreciate that the application does
state that no alcohot Is to be consurned outside after 23:00 hours, this is

courteaus to residents.

There would be & Iikely increass in foot traffic from the establishment who would
pass very close to the local properties and although the licensee cannot stop the
nolse, the causation of the sound from the pedestrians is the EQQD :
bar/restaurant. - '

Additionally, noise Is highly probable to ba gensrahd'from the staff lling the
glass skips and rubbish bina following the closure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning process commencing. Consideration must also be taken that tha ataff
will make nolse when leaving the premise at the end of their shift, which will be
after 01.30am (presuming they leave by motor vehicle). ey COUNCA-

o8t

pgHFEL
g

Page 49



If the wording in the application was amanded | would agree with an altemnative
extension to the licensing hours of the Property as follows: -

There should be no change to the current opsrating hours Sunday to Thursday
{Closing at 23:30 hours), This is to minimIise the Impact on their nelghbours who
have routine weekday commitments such as schooling, employment efc.

The piaying of music (live or recorded) should be aliowed untif 00.30am with
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and Saturday If the following statements are
added to the license (These statements must apply to all music piayed at the
venus, irelevant of the day):

« All windows must be closed when music It being played.

= Both sets of main eritrance doors must be closed (l.e. not wedged open)
when music s being played (except for access/egress).

-« Al fire exits must be closed when music is being piayed (except for

emergency egress). = '

s The exiernal apeakers currently ersoted to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accldentally activated.

» Glags botiles must not ba placed In o the waste skips after 23:00pm or
before 07:00am. -

The licansing authority shouid take In to coneideration that the licansee has
already breached thelr current licence, less than 48 hours after the opening day.
On the evening of 1%t & 2™ November music was played outside (extemal
speakers fitted to the wall of the property) afier 23:45pm. This was reported to
licensing department.

| wish for the new owners of the EGO at the Old Ashflelds to have a successful
business and wish to forge a refationship of being mutually good nelghbours. I
am personally looking forward to frequenting the estabiishment on & regular
basls.

However, the success of the business shouid not be at the detriment of thelr
closs residential neighbours and we do not want the licensed premise to be
known as a ‘late lounge' facllity for extended drinking purposes. It is noted that
the meal servica at The Oid Ashfields is only deliversd until 10.30pm (as per thelr
websits Information), and that further patrons could arrive solely for access fo-
alcohol sales after thie time, due fo other local vanues olosing at regular licensing
times l.e 11pm - 12 midnight. ‘

Yours sincerely,

Helen  Meads.

Page 50



Licansing Team Mr.D. J. & Mrs. 8. J. Ros

Environment Directorate 208 Suiton Road
Ashfield District Council Kirkby-in-Ashfleld
Urban Road _ Nottinghamshire
Kirkby-in-Ashfleld - NG17 8HX

F.T.A.O. Mr. Peter Barmow
Date: 10 November 2016

To the Licensing Team,

Following my review of the request of Full Varlation of the license for "EGO at the
old Ashfiside” bar and restaurant, | hereby enclose my rapresentations against

the proposed variation on grounds of public nuisance. The licensing office should
not allow the Full Varlation application to proceed In Its current form, and | wish to

axplain my reasons below.

My property la within 50 meters of the 'EGO’ eatablishment and the
owners/licenses must be aware that thelr building is In very close vicinity to many
private housing dwellings and that nolee travels’ for long distances, especially at
nighttimes and late evening. To allow an extension to the current closing time (12
midnight) to 01.30am and allowing for music (recorded or live) to be heard until

1am is unacceptable.

Within the application the licensee does highlight that notices will be placed
around the property asking patrons to euxdt the premise quietly and that the doors
will be closed (except for access/egreas) when music is played (live or recorded).
However, It will be virtually Impossible for the licansee to police a quist departure
of thelr patrons at 01.30 hours. It s Inevitable that nolse wlil be generated well |
after 01.30 am due to the opening/closing of cars doors, people talking and
talking/ehouting their goodbyes and taxis engine noise and sounding thelr homns
1o attract the aitention of their fares. | also appreciate that the application doss
state that no aicohol Is to be consumed outside after 23:00 hours, this is
courtsous to residents. :

There would be a likely Increase In foot traffic from the establishment who would
pass very close to the local properties and although the licensee cannot stop the
nolge, the causation of the sound from the pedestrians js the EGO .
bar/restaurant.

Additionally, nolse Is highly probable to be generated from tha staff fllling the
glass skips and rubbish bins following the closure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning process commencing. Consideration must also be taken that the staff
will make nolse when leaving the premise af the end of their shift, which will be
after 01.30am (presuming they leave by motor vehicle). .

Page 51



f the wording In the application was amended | would agree with an alternative
extansion fo the licensing hours of the Property as follows: -

There should be no change o the current operating hours Sunday to Thursday
(Cloeing at 23:30 hours). Thie [e to minimise the impact on thelr neighbours who
have routine weekday commiiments such as schooling, employment etc.

The playing of music (five or recorded) should be allowed unti! 00.30am with -
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and S8aturday if the following statements are
added to the license (These statemants must apply to all music played at the
venue, irrelevant of the day):

¢ All windows muest be closed when music It being played.

» Both sets of maln entrance doors must be closed (l.e. not wedgad open)
when music Is being piayed (except for access/egress). '

« Al fire exits must be closed when music Is baing.played (except for
emergency egress). o o

= The external speakers currently eracted to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accidentally activated. -

« Glass botties must not be piaced in to the waste skips after 23:00pm or
before 07:00am.

The licensing authority should take in to consideration that the licensee has
already breached their current licence, less than 48 hours after the opening day.
On the evening of 1% & 2 November music was played outside (external
speakers fitted to the wall of the property) after 23:45pm. This was reporied to
licensing department.

| wigh for the new owners of the EGO at the Old Ashflelds to have a succeasful
business and wish to forge a relationship of being mutually good nelghboure. |
am personally looking forward to frequenting the establishment on a regular

basis. .
However, the success of the business should not be at the detriment of thelr

close residential neighbours and we do not want the licensed premise to be
known as & ‘late lounge’ facllity for extended drinking purposes. It is noted that
the meal service at The Old Ashfiekis is only delivered until 10.30pm {(as per their
webslte information), and that further patrons could arrive solely for access to
alcohol sales after this time, due to other local venues closing at regular licensing
times l.e 11pm = 12 midnight.

Yours sincerely,

mr. D. J.Roe

Page 52



Liosnsing Team

Environment Directorate
G:;T:;E:Mﬁ Qouncll ““' K(Fkb-l ry '
F-TAL. Mr Paier Bamow S bton in- Aakt
Date: {1 11, 1i, Vo s
NG ¢ ¢
To the Licensing Team,

Following my review of the request of Full Variation of the licenae for "EQO at the
old Ashflekis" bar and restaurant, | hereby encioss my representations against
the proposed variation on grounds of public nulsance. The licensing office should
not aliow the Full Variation application to proceed In te current form, and | wish to
explain my reasons below. -

My property Is very close to the 'EGO’ establishment and the owners/licansee
must be aware that their building is In very close vicinity to many private housing
dwellings and that noise 'travels’ for long distances, especially at nighttimes and
Iate evening. To allow an extension to the current closing time (12 midnight) to
01.30am and allowing for music (recorded or Iive) to be heard untll 1am Is

unacceptable.

Within the application the licensee does highlight that notices will be placed
around the property asking patrons to exit the premise quletly and that the doors
will be closad (except for access/agress) when music is played (live or recorded).
However, It will be virtually impossible for the licenses to police a quiet departure
of their patrons at 01.30 hours. It Is inevitable that noiae will be generated well
after 01.30 am due io the opening/closing of cars doors, people talking and
talking/shouting their goodbyes and taxis sngine nolse and sounding thelr homs
to attract the attention of their fares. | also appreciats that the application doss
state that no aicohol ls to be consumed outside afier 23:00 hours, thie is
courteous to residents. '

There would be a likely increase In foot traffic from the establishment who would
- pass very closa to the local properties and although the licensee cannot stop the
noise, the causation of the sound from the pedestrians.is the EGO

bar/restaurant.

Additionaily, nolse Is highly probabie to be generated from the staff filling the

glase skips and rubbish bins following the closure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning process.commencing. Consideration must aiso be taken that the staff

wili make noise when jeaving the premise at the end of their ahift, which will be

after 01.30am (presuming they feave by motor vehicle). d@«ﬁ‘ cp;\@‘

ﬁ'&b \\t‘f-'-'ﬁ’ .
=

Page 53



- If the wording In the application was amended | would agres with an altemative-
extsnslon to the licensing hours of the Property as follows: - -

There should be no change to the current operating hours Sunday to Thursday
(Closing at 23:30 hours). This is to minimise the impact on their neighbours who
have routine weekday commitments such as schooling, employment etc.

The playing of music (live or recorded) should be aliowsd untll 00.30am with
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and Saturday If the following statements ars
added to the license (These statements must apply to all music played at the
vanue, irrelevant of the day): '

» All windows must be closed when music It being played.

- Both sets of main entrance doors must be closed (l.e. not wedged open)
when music is being played (except for access/egress).

¢ All fire exits must be closed when music Is baing played (except for

~ @mergency egress).

» The extemal speakers currently erectad to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accldentally activated.

o Glass boitles must not be placed In to the waele skips after 23:00pm or
before 07:00am. -

The licenaing authority shouid take In to consideration that the licensee has
aiready breached their current licence, less than 48 hours after the opaning day.
On the evening of 1% & 2~ November music was played outside (external
speakers fitted 1o the wall of the property) after 23:45pm. This was reported to
licensing department.

| wish for the new owners of the EGO at the Oid Ashfleids 1o have a succeasful
business and wish to forge a relationship of being mutually good neighboure. |
am personally looking forward to frequenting the establishment on a regular

basis.

However, the success of the buainess should not be at the detriment of thelr
¢lose residential neighbours and we do not want the licensed premise to be
known as a ‘Iate lounge’ facliity for extended drinking purposes. It Is noted that
the meal service at The Old Ashfleids le only dellvered until 10.30pm (as per their
website information), and that further patrons coulkd arrive solely for access o
alcohol sales after this time, due to other local venues closing at regular licensing

times i.0 11pm — 12 midnight.

Yours sincerely,

Page 54



T . cmexa. * T Moqae,

Licensing Team - el - =)
Environmant Directoras =e =D
Ashfield District Councl! Budto— . Pg AW
Urban Road - oo P hasia
Kirkby-in-Ashfield .
F.T.A.O. Mr. Peter Barrow NG 2 A

Date: 11. 15, 3y

To the Licensing Team,

Foliowing my review of the request of Full Variation of the license for "EGO at the
old Ashfields" bar and restaurant, | heraby enclose my represantations against
the proposad variation on grounds of public nulsance. The licensing office should
not allow the Full Varlation appiication to proceed In lts current form, and | wish to
explain my reasons below, -

My property [s very close io the 'EGO’ establishment and the owners/licensee
must be aware that their buiiding Is in very close.vicinlty to many private housing
dwellings and that nolse ‘travels’ for long distances, especially at nightimes and
late evening. To aliow an extension to the current closing time (12 midnight) to
01.30am and allowing for music (recorded or live) to be heard untll 1am Is

unacceptable.

Within the application the licensee does highlight that nctices will be placed
around the property asking patrons to-exit the premise quietly and that the doors
will be closed (except for access/egrass) when music Is played (live or recorded).
However, It will be virtually Impossible for the licensse to police a quiet departure
of thelr patrons at 01.30 hours. It Is inevitable that noise will be generaied well
after 01.30 am due fo the opening/closing of cars doors, peopls talking and . -
talking/shouting their goodbyes and taxis engine noles and sounding their homs
fo attract the attention of their fares. | also dppreclate that the application does
state that no alcohol Is to be consumed oulside after 23:00 hours, this is
courteous to residents.

There would be a likely increase in foot traffic from the estabiishment who would

pass very closa to the iocal properties and although the licensee cannot stop the
nolse, the causation of the sound from the padestrians ls the EGO

bar/restaurant.

Additionally, nolse is highly probable to be jenerated from the staff filling the
glass skips and rubbish bins following the closure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning process commencing. Conslideration must also be taken that the staff

wlil make nolse when lsaving the pramise at the end of their shift, W
after 01.30am (presuming they leave by motor vehicle). AG““"E"D DY

yr e
RECENED

Page 55



if the wording In the application was amended | would agree with an alternative
axtension to the licensing hours of the Property as follows: -

There should be no change to the current operating hours Sunday to Thureday
(Closing at 23:30 hours). This Is to minimise the impact on their neighbours who
have routine weekday commitments such as schooling, employment eto.

The playing of music (live or recorded) shoukl be allowed until 00.30am with
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and Saturday If the following statements are
added to the license (These statements must apply to all music played at the
venus, Irrelevant of the day): -

» All windows must be closed when music It being played

« Both sets of main entrance doors must be closed (l.e. not wadnud open)
when music Is being played (except for accesa/egress).

« Al fire exits must be closed when music Is being played (except for
emergency egress).

« The external speakers currently srected to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accidentally activated.

« Glass botties must not be piaced In to the waste skips after 23:00pm or
before 07:00am.

The licensing authority shoukd take in to consideration that the licensee has
already breached thelr current licence, less than 48 hours after the opening day.
On the evening of 1% & 20 November music was played outside {external
speakers fitted to the wall of the proparly) after 23:45pm. This was reported to
licensing depariment.

| wish for the new owners cf the EGO at the Old Ashflelds to have a successful
. business and wish to forge a relationship of being mutually good neighbours. |
am personally looking forward fo frequenting the eltabllahment on & regular -

basis.
However, the success of the business should not be at the detiment of thelr

close residential neighbours and we do not want the licensed premise to be
known as a ‘late lounge’ facllity for extended drinking purposes. It Is noted that
the meal service at The Old Ashfields is only delivered untll 10.30pm (as per thelr
website information), and that further patrons could arrive solsly for & sto
alcohol sales after this time, dus to other local venues closing at ngular Imnslng
times l.e 11pm =12 mldnloht

Yours sincarely,

Page 56



18Y Kuxay 0.
Licensing Team 8 wrToN ~ 1IN ASNTISWD
Environment Directorate N oi"tS

UrbanRosd Nc\q Las.

Kirkby-in-Ashfleld
F.T.A.O. Mr. Peter Barrow

Date: S/ s,

To the Licensing Team,

Following my review of the request of Full Variation of the license for "EGO at the
‘old Ashfields” bar and restaurant, | hereby snclose my representations against

the proposed variation on grounds of public nulsance. The icensing office should
not allow the Full Variation appllcation to proceed in Its current form, and | wish to

explain my reasons below. :

My property Is very ciose to the ‘EGO’ establishment and the owners/licensee
must be aware that their bullding Is In very close vicinity to many private housing
dwellings and that nolse ‘travels’ for long distances, especlally at nighttmes and
Inte evening. To allow an extension to the current closing time (12 midnight) to
01.30am and allowing for music (recorded or live) ta be heard untll 1am Is

unacceptable. :

Within the appiication the licenses does highiight that notices will be placed
around the property asking patrone fo exit the premiee quietly and that tha doors
will be closed (except for access/egress) when music is played (live or recorded).
However, It will be Virtually Impossible for the licensee to police a quiet departure
of their patrons at 01.30 houre. It Is inevitable that noise will be generated well
after 01.30 am due to the opening/closing of cars doors, people talking and
talking/shouting their goodbyes and taxis engine nolse and sounding their homs
to attract the afiention of their fares. | also appreciate that the application does
stats that no aicohol Is to be consumed outside after 23:00 hours, this Is

courteous to residents.

There would be a likely Increase in foot traffic from the establishment who would
pass very close fo the local properties and although the licensee cannct stop the
noise, the causation of the aound from the pedestrians Is the EGO '

bar/restaurant.

Addttionally, noise Is highly probable to be generated from the staff filling the
glass skips and rubbish bins following the closure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning process commencing. Consideration must also be taken that the staff
will make noise when leaving the premise at the end of thelr shift, which will be

-after 01.30am (presuming they leave by motor vehicle). cpﬁ’

Page 57



If the wording in the application was amended | would agree with an altemiative
extension to the licensing hours of the Property as follows: -

There shouid be no change to the current operating hours Sunday to Thureday
(Closing at 23:30 hours). This is to minimise the impact on their neighbours who
have routine weekday commitments such as schooling, empioyment ete.

The playing of music (jive or recorded) should be allowed until 00.30am with
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and Saturday if the following statements are
added to the license (These statements must apply to all music played at the
venue, irrelevant of the day):

= Al windows must be closed when music It being piayed.

* Both sets of main entrance doors must be closed (1.e. not wedged open)
when music is being played (excspt for accesa/egress). - ,

* Al fire exits must be ciosed when music Is being played (except for
emergency sgress). , _

= The external speakers currently erected to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accidentally activated.

« Giass bofties must not be placed In to the waste skips after 23:00pm or
before 07:00am.

The licensing authority should take in to consideration that the licensee has
aiready breached their current licence, less than 48 hours after the opening day.
On the evening of 1+ & 2 November music was played outside (external
speakers fitied to the wall of the property) after 23:45pm. This was reporied to
licensing depariment.

I wish for the new owners of the EGO at the Old Ashflelds to have a succsssful
business and wish to forge a relationship of being mutually good neighbours. |
am personally icoking forward to frequenting the establishment on a regular
basie

However, the success of the business should not be at the detriment of their
close residential neighbours and we do not want the licenaed premise o b
known as a ‘late lounge’ facity for axtended drinking purposes. It Is noted that
the meal service at The Old Ashflelds Is only delivered until 10.30pm (as per their
website information), and that further patrons could arrive solely for access fo
alcohol sales after this time, due to other local venues closing at regular licensing
times l.e 11pm — 12 midnight.

Yours sincerely,

Page 58



Licensing Team
Environment Direciorate
Ashfield District Councll
Urban Road E
Kirkby-in-Ashfield
F.T.A.O. Mr. Peter Barrow

Date: {2,1D.\&

To the Licensing Team,

Following my review of the raquest of Full Variation of the license for “EGO at the
cld Ashfields® bar and restaurant, | hersby anciose my representations against
the proposed variation on grounds of public nulsance. The licensing office shouid
-not allow the Full Variation application to proceed In Its current form, and | wigh to
expliain my reasons below:.

My property Is very cloge to the 'EGO’ establishment and the owners/icenses
must be aware that their bullding s In very cicse vicinity to many private housing
dwallings and that nolas 'travels’ for long distances, especially at nighttimes and
late evening. To allow an exiension to the current olosing time {12 midnight) to
01.30am and allowing for music (recorded or llve) to be heard untll 1am Is

unacceptabie.

Within the application the licensee does highlight that notices will be placed
around the property asking patrons fo exit the premise quietly and that the doors
.will be closad (except for access/agress) when music Is played (live or recorded).
However, It will be virtually iImpossible for the licensee to police a quiet departure

of their patrons at.01.30 houre. [t is inevitable that nolse will be generated well
after 01.30 am duse to the opening/closing of cars doors, people talking and
talking/shouting thelr goodbyes and taxis engins nolse and sounding their homs
-to attract the attention of their faras. | also appreciate that the application doss
state that no alcohol [s to be consumed outside after 23:00 hours, this Is
courteous {o residents.

There would be a liksly increase In foot traffic from the estabilshment who would
pass very cioss to the local properties and although the licensee cannot stop the
noise, the causation of the sound from the pedeetrians is the EGO - -
bar/restaurant.

Additionally, nolse Is highly probable to ba generated from the staff filling the -
glass skips and rubbish bins following the closure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning procesa commencing. Consideration must alao be taken that the staff
will make noise when leaving the premise at the and of their shift, which will be

after 01.30am (presuming they ieave by motor vehicle). M

Page 59



If the wording In the application was amended | would agree with an alismative
extenslon to the licensing hours of the Property as follows: -

There should be no change to the current operating hours Sunday to Thursday
(Closing at 23:30 hours). This Is to minimise the impact on thelr nelghbours who
have routine weekday commitments such as schooling, employment efc. -

The playing of muslic (live or recorded) should be allowed untii 00.30am with
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and Saturday If the foliowing statements are
.added to the license (These statements must apply to all music played at the
venue, Irrelevant of the day)

= - All windows must be closed when music it being played.
#» Both eets of maln entrance doors must be closed (l.e. not wadged opan)
'when music |s being played (except for accesa/agress).

# All fire axits must be closed when music Is being pisyed (except for
SmMergency egress).

» The external apeakers cumently erected to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accidentally activated.

» Glass bottles must not be placed In to the waste skips after 23: OOpm or
before 07:00am.

The licensing authority should take In fo consideration that the licensee has
already breached their current licence, less than 48 hours after the opening day.
On the evening of 1= & 2™ November music was played outside (external -
speakers flitad to the wall of the property) after 23:45pm. This was reported to
licansing department.

| wish for the new owners of the EGO at the Old Ashflelds to have a successful
'business and wish to forge a relationship of being mutually good neighbours. |
am personally looking forward to frequenting the establishment on a regular

baasis.
However, the success of the business should not be at the detriment of thelr

close reaidential neighbours and we do not want the licensed premise to be
known as a ‘late lounge’ faclllly for extended drinking purposes. It is noted that
the meal service at The Old Ashflelds is only deliversd untli 10.30pm (as per their
wabalte Information), and that further patrona could arrive solely for access to
alcohol sales after this time, due to other local venues closing at regular licensing
times |.e 11pm = 12 midnight.

Yours sincerely,

Page 60



Licensing T .
E::‘l':;nnr?nn? [;‘roclorm MR.H 5. NenRy

Ashfield District Council 215‘ SO Tien
e p e
-F.'m. Mr. Peter Barrow RKE M =10 = RBHRE )
RO 'S
Date: to (-~ 20/¢ NSITR Y x

To the Licensing Team,

Following my review of the request of Full Varation of the license for "EGO st the
old Ashflelds” bar and restaurant, | hereby enclose my repressntations against
the proposed variation on grounds of public nulsance. The licensing office should
not allow the Full Variation application to proceed In its current form, and | wish to
explain my reasons below.

My property Is very close to the 'EGO’ establishment and the owners/licenses
must be aware that thelr buliding s In very close vicinlty to many private housing
dwellings and that noise 'travels’ for long distances, sspecially at nighttimes and
late evening. To allow an extension to the current closing time (12 midnight) to
01.30am and allowing for music {recorded or live) to be heard until 1am le
unacceptable.

Within the application the licensee does highlight that notices will be placed
around the propariy asking patrons to exdt the premise quistly and that the doors
will ba closed (except for access/egress) when music Is played (live or recorded).
However, it will be virtually impossible for the licenses to police a quiet departure
of their patrons at 01.30 hours. It is Inevitable that nolse will be generated well
after 01.30 am due to the opening/closing of cars doors, people talking and
talking/shouting their goodbyes and taxis engine nolse and sounding their home:
to attract the attention of thelr fares. | aiso appreciate that the application does
state that no aicohol Is to be consumed ouiside after 23.00 hours, this Is

courteous to residents.

There would be 2 Iikely increasa In foot traffic from the estabilshment who would
pass very close to the local properties and although the licansee cannot stop the
nolse, the causation of the sound from the pedestrians is the EGO
barfrestaurant.

Additionally, rioise is highly probable to be generated from the ataff fllling the
glass skips and rubbish bine following the closure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning process commencing. Consideration must also be taken that the staff
will make noise when leaving the premiss at the end of thelr shift, which will be

after 01.30am (presuming they leave by motor vehicle).
&
viﬁﬁe& \\:;ﬁy@
N

Page 61



ifthe wordlng in the application was amended | would agree with an alternative
extension to the licensing hours of the Property as follows: -

There should be no change to the current operating hours Sunday to Thureday
(Closing at 23:30 hours). This Is to minimise the Impact on their nelghbours who
have routine weekday commitments such as schooling, empioyment etc.

The playing of music (live or recorded) shouki be allowed until 00.30am with
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and Saturday If the following statements are
added to the license (These statements must apply-to all music played at the

venue, irrelevant of the day):

« All windows must be closed when music it being played.
Both sets of maln enirance doors must be clossd (.e. not wedged open)
when music Is being played (except for access/egress).

» All fire exits muat be closed when music is being played (except for
emergency egress). '

s The extemal speaksrs currently ersctad to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accidentally activated. '

» Glass botties must not be placed In to the waste skipe after 23:00pm or
before 07:00am.

The licensing authority should take in to conalderation that the llcensee has
already breached their current licence, less than 48 hours after the opening day.
On the evening of 15t & 2~ November music was played outside {(exiernal
speakers fitted 1o the wall of the property) after 23:45pm. This was reported to
licansing depariment. '

| wish for the new owners of the EGO at the Old Ashflekds to have a succeesful
business and wish to forge a relationship of bsing mutually good neighbours. |
am perlom!ly looking forward to ﬂeqqentlng the sstablishment on a regular -

basis.
Howaver, the success of the business should hot be at the detriment of their

closa residential neighbours and we do not want the licensed premise to be
known as a 'late lounge’ facllity for extended drinking purposes. It is notad that
the meal service at The Oid Ashflaids is only delivered until 10.30pm (as per their
website Information), and that further patrons could arrive solely for access to
alcohol sales after this time, due to other local venues closing at regular licensing
times i.e 11pm - 12 midnight.

Yours sincersly,

fg-'

Page 62



M. M. - Hes. P. R Sk

D06, Kunkhe, ol
Licensing T 8"'“”“"‘“
aam
En;m?;nt Diractoate Ak
S — e P
Kirkby-In-Ashfleid
F.T.ALO. Mr. Peter Barrow
Date: 10 Moveahe-801h -
To the Licensing Team,

Following my review of the request of Full Varlation of the license for "EGO at the
old Ashfields® bar and restaurant, | hereby snciose my representations against
the proposed variation on grounds of public nulsance. The licensing office should
not aliow the Full Variation application to proceed In its curment form, and I wish to
explain my reasons below.

My property is very close to the 'EGO’ establlshment and the owners/licenses
must be aware that thelr building s in very close vicinlty to many private housing
dwellings and that nolse ‘travels’ for long distances, especially at nightimes and
late evening. To aliow an extension to the current closing time (12 midnight) to
01.30am and allowing for music (recorded or live) to be heard untll 1am Is
unacceptable. .

Within the application the licensee does highlight that notices will be placed
around the property asking patrons to exit the premise quietly and that the doors
will be closed (except for accese/egress) when music Is played (live or.recorded).
However, it will be virtually Impossible for the licenses to police a quiet departure
of their patrona at 01.30 hours. It Is Inevitable that nolse will be generaied well
after 01.30 am due to the opening/clasing of cars doors, people talkkingand
talking/shouting their goodbyes and taxis engine noise and sounding their homs
to attract the attention of their fares. | also appreciate that the application does
state that no alcohol Is to be consumed outside after 23:00 hours, this is '
courteous to residents.

There would be a likely Increase In foot fraffic from the establishment who would
pass very close to the local propertiss and aithough the licanses cannot stop the
noise, the causation of the sound from the pedestrians is the EGO :

bar/restaurant.

Additionally, nolse Is highly probable to be ganerated from the ataff filling the
glass skips and rubbish bins following the ciosure of the bar at 1am and the
cleaning process commencing. Consideration must also bs taken that the staff
wiil make nolse when leaving the premise at the end of their shift, which will be

after 01.30am (presuming they leave by motor vehicle). dﬁ‘&

=

Page 63



If the wording In the appiication was amended | would agree with an alternative
extension to the licensing hours of the Property as foliows. -

There should be no change fo the current operating hours Sunday to Thursday
(Closing at 23:30 hours). This Is to minimise the impact on thelr neighbours who
have routine weskday commitments such as schooling, empicyment efc.

The playing of music (live or recorded) should be allowed untll 00.30am with
venue closing at 01.00am on Friday and Saturday If the following statemenis are
added to the license (These statemants must apply to all music played &t the
venue, imelevant of the day):

« Al windows must be closed when muslc it being played.

« Both sets of maln entrance doors must be closed (l.e. not wedged open)
when music is being played (except for access/egress).

» All fire exits must be closed when music Is baing played (except for
emergency egress).

¢ The extemal speakers currently erected to the front of the property must
be removed as to ensure they are not accidentally activated.

« Class bottiea must not be piaced in fo.the wasle skips after 23:00pm or
before 07:00am.

The licensing authority should take In to consideration that the licensee has
already breached their current licence, less than 48 hours after the opening day.
On the evening of 1= & 2™ November music was played outside (external
_speakers fitted to the wall of the property) after 23:45pm. This was reported o
licensing department. .

| wish for the new owners of the EGO at the Old Ashfields to have a successful
business and wish to forge a relationship of being mutually good neighbours. |-
am personally looking forward to frequenting the establishment on a regular

basls.
However, the success of the business should not be at the detriment of their

close residential neighbours and we do not want the licensed premise to be

known as a ‘late lounge' facllity for extended drinking purposes. It Is noted that
the meal service at The Cid Ashfleids Is only delivered untll 10.30pm (as per their

wabsite Information), and that further patrons could arrive solely for access o
alcohol sales after this time, due to other local venues closing at regular licenaing

times i.e 11pm - 12 midnight.
Yours sincerely,

Page 64



Kirkby-in-Ashfield,
Nottingham NG17 8HX.
Licensing Dx 9% November 2016.
Environment Directorate,
Council Offices, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfisld,
Nottingham NG17 8DA.

After reading about the above application in he “Chad™ dated 26™ October 2016 under
Mlhm(mm»mm;m&hgwmhwbemmoﬂmm
wish to make a representation on the above.

We are conoerned about the following being granted:

To permit the supply of aleoho! and regulated entertainment from 09.00 to 00.00 on
Sundays to Thursdays and from 09.00 to 01.00 on Fridays and Saturdaya.

Theprovislonofhhnightnﬂuhmmtﬁomﬁoutowmusmtﬂ'hmdm
and from 23.00 to 01,00 on Fridays end Saturdays.

We live immediately opposite The Old Ashfield end if the changes t the licence as set
outmmd,ihmhomofopmgmﬂnmﬂymaoﬂmhmﬂkemm
and drink info the late/enriy hours. There is also the guestion of nmisic. To allow an
extension to the ourrent closing time (12 midnight) to 01 30l.m.andallowiuﬁrmio,
recorded or live, to be heard until 1.00 a.m. is unacoeptable.

There will be car and taxis lsaving way beyond the 12.00 and 01.00 hours as people will
not leave promptly when the serving of aloohol and food is finished.

This is a residential arca and the lato night noise will not be appreciated. We hope that
whmﬁemmudmummuhnbyhummgmmﬂmlmdmdmwm
be given consideration with respect to the late noise of both music, drinking and eating.

Wammmmoftnﬁnmmﬁamsmmmmdmbyw
would not eppreciate further noise in the late/early hours,

Yours faithfully,
. N &
LM Stohens Mo T. Siephens f &
&

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



aAshfieId

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353 /PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk Date: 25 November 2016
Jo Soar

Licensing Department
Fraser Brown

84 Friar Lane
Nottingham

NG1 6ED

Dear Jo Soar

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6" December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in your absence.
Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.
The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance

of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points -

e Any additional steps that are proposed to be included in the Operating
Schedule to address the concerns raised by the Interested Persons, in

Page 67



their representation, that the Prevention of Public Nuisance objective will
be undermined.

6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. Copies of the following are enclosed for your information -
¢ A copy of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
e Copies of the letters of representation received from nine Interested Persons
with properties in the vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, indicated on the
attached plan.

9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will follow.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me if -

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

¢ |f you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

Should this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached
between yourselves and the Interested Parties) it would be appreciated if you
could advise the Licensing Team in writing as soon as possible in order that the
Hearing may be cancelled.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpggg%e with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths
Mr D Cooke

204 Kirkby Road
Sutton-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 2AN

Dear Mr Cooke

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives

relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Page 69



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpgggq@e with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths
A Kirk

191 Kirkby Road
Sutton-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 1GQ

Dear A Kirk

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives

relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Page 71



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fully engage with the Authority - contact 01623 450000
Page 72



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2017 Resp Auths

Mr & Mrs Meads
2 Oakfield Avenue
Kirkby-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 8HU

Dear Mr & Mrs Meads

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives

relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Page 73



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fully engage with the Authority - contact 01623 450000
Page 74



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths
C Morris

187 Kirkby Road
Sutton-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 1GQ

Dear C Morris

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you falil to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

e Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives
relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Page 75



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Reqgulations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpggga}%e with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths
Mr M J Neary

215 Suton Road
Kirkby-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 8HX

Dear Mr Neary

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you falil to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

e Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives
relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Page 77



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Reqgulations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpggga}%e with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths

MrD J & Mrs S J Roe
209 Sutton Road
Kirkby-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 8HX

Dear Mr Roe & Mrs Roe

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives

relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Page 79



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpgggw with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths

Miss E Sellars
193 Kirkby Road
Sutton-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 1GQ

Dear Miss Sellars

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you falil to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

e Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives
relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Page 81



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Reqgulations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpggg@e with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths

MrD M & Mrs P B Smith
206 Kirkby Road
Sutton-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire

NG17 1GP

Dear Mr & Mrs Smith

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives

relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Page 83



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpggg%e with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



*Ashﬂeld

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 001353/PR/05129
Direct Line: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk IP’s YES
Date: 18 November 2016 Resp Auths

J M Stephens & Mrs T Stephens
207 Sutton Road
Kirkby-In-Ashfield
Nottinghamshire

NG17 1HX

Dear J M Stephens & Mrs T Stephens

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

RE: Ego at Old Ashfields, Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17
8HX

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on 6th December 2016
commencing at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.

Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1.

You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

If you fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

e Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in your absence.

Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional information that supports your representation that the
proposed variation to the licence will undermine the licensing objectives

relating to Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Page 85



6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, copies of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of
Requlation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing is enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me fif,

e You will be attending or be represented by another party at the hearing, and

e If there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

e If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.

On a final point. We have had representations from other Person/Persons, in the
vicinity of the Ego at Old Ashfields, along similar lines to your representation. In view
of the number received, all persons who have made representation are being asked
to consider whether they would be willing to speak at the panel hearing on behalf of
all the parties if necessary. It is likely that this will be arranged through a small
adjournment early in the proceedings on the day, unless it has been previously
arranged.

If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than 24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as
soon as possible, by returning the Withdrawal of Representation form is enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

If possible could you please provide your telephone contact details, to assist in the
process.

Yours sincerely

Mr C Booth
Environmental Health Manager

Address: Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham. NG17 8DA
Tel: 01623 450000 Fax: 01623 457585
www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fullpggg%e with the Authority - contact 01623 450000



A4 Portrait - Ashfield District Council Page 1 of 1

Ego at Old Ashfields
Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 8HX

P s i, =
TELD ANVENLUDTELE

Scale: 111022  x: 449116 y: 357672 Date: 22 Nov 2016

Ashfield District Council, Council Offices Urban Road Kirkby-In-Ashfield Nottingham NG17 8DA
® Crown Copyright and database right 2016 Ordnance Survey 100024849

Page 87 _
http://node16:8080/rmx-adc-intr/printpreview?printtemplatealias=DynamicA4PortraitADC&mapld=... 22/11/2016




This page is intentionally left blank



A4 Portrait - Ashfield District Council

Ego at Old Ashfields

Sutton Road, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 8HX

‘Pa_ge Jofl

[

—=

=)

e
T

KR

w2 BY

e e e ————

g

DARTR AwE

|,

g
£
< | —
2
S
1
,,,,,,,,, M/ B A SHFZFLOS

_
e
5

______________

T o TSgL

3 L2
Vo' oEmL 4 s, fomy

nnnnnnnn

O
Ay
.

=,

7/

Scale: 1:1371  x: 449115 y: 357694

Ashfield District Council, Council Offices Urban Road Kirkby-In-Ashfield Nottingham NG17 8DA
© Crown Gopyright and database right 2016 Ordnance Survey 100024849

Date: 18 Nov 2016

http://node16:8080/rmx-adc-intr/printpreview?printtEifgR 8N ias=DynamicA4Portrait ADC&imapld=...  18/11/2016



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Hearing for Variation to a Premise Licence at "Ego at Old Ashfields", Sutton Road, Kirkby in Ashfield, Nottingham.
	2 - Report for Committee
	3 - Licensing Objectives
	4 - Hearing Front Sheet
	5 - Appendix A - Application Form
	6 - Appendix B - Currrent Licence
	7- Summary  of Reps
	8 - Non Representations Police
	9 - All Representations
	10 - Hearing Letter Applicant
	11 - Hearing Letter Cooke
	12- Hearing Letter Kirk
	13 - Hearing Letter Meads
	14 - Hearing Letter Morris
	15 - Hearing Letter Neary
	16 - Hearing Letter Roe
	17 - Hearing Letter Sellars
	18 - Hearing Letter Smith
	19 - Hearing Letter Stephens
	20 - Plan of Area
	21 - Street View of Area




